
Lewes LSS

 

Station Lewes, Delaware

Coast Guard Station #139

Location: On Breakwater Harbor, 2 miles southwest of north tip of 
Cape Henlopen; 38-46' 50"N x 75-07' 10"W

Date of 
Conveyance: 1883

Station Built: 1883
Fate: Turned over to the GSA in 1969

Remarks:

None.

Keepers:

John A. Clampitt was appointed keeper on 9 FEB 1894 and resigned for physical 
reasons on 10 NOV 1893.

William E. Tunnell was appointed keeper on 27 DEC 1893 and was promoted to 
Superintendent of the 6th District on 12 MAR 1907.

Theodore Salmons was appointed keeper on 4 APR 1907 and died on 9 AUG 
1909.

John S. Lynch was appointed keeper on 9 SEP 1909 and was still serving in 
1915. 

Photography:
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